Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 8:47 AM

To: Teo Jie Yang

Cc: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: Requesting Market Value for SMW3892Y - Our ref: C10020105

Dear Sir/Mdm,

The market value for SMW 3892Y is $70k-72k (Est) as at Jan 2023

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 10:00 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <shirleyhiew@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Requesting Market Value for SMW3892Y - Our ref: C10020105

Dear LKK Team,

May we request MV for SMW3892Y.
Date of accident was on 25/01/2023.
Thank you for your time and help.

Warmest Regards,

Teo Jie Yang
Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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